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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Mary Fendle [MFendle@deanmead.com)]
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 12:47 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address

Sail Holdings, LL.C
Document Number LO8000027743

Please change the Principal Address AND the Mailing Address on this limited liability company as
follows:

OLD ADDRESS:

800 N. Magnolia Avenue, Ste. 1500

Orlando, Florida 328033

NEW ADDRESS:
230 West SR 436
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714

Mary F. Fendle, Paralegal

Dean, Mead, Egerton, Bloodworth, Capouano & Bozarth, P.A.
P.O. Box 2346

Orlando, FL 32802-2346

800 North Magnolia Ave., Suite 1500

Orlando, FL 32803-3269

Phone: 407-428-5119 (Direct)

Fax: 407-423-1831

Email: mfendle@deanmead.com

Disclaimer: This message may be protected by the attorney/client privilege. If you believe that it has been sent to you in
error, please delete it, do not forward it 1o anyone else, do not make any copies of the message and do not disclose its
contents to anyone. Please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error.

Regulatory Disclaimer: As required by United States Treasury Regulations, please be aware that this communication is not
intended or written by the sender to be used, and it cannot be used, by any recipient for the purpese of (1) avoiding penalties
that may be imposed on the recipient under the United States Federal Tax Laws, or (2) for promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any plan or arrangement addressed herein.

Think Green! Please consider our environment before printing this e-mail.

L Yia N aYa¥aTa)



